----- Original Message ----- 

From: abdo abumohra 

To: ALGAE-L@LISTSERV.HEANET.IE 

Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2008 3:00 PM

Subject: Biofuel

 France waves goodbye to biofuel tax breaks

2nd October, 2008 



French producers are currently exempt from paying €0.22 per litre of the TIPP fuel tax for biodiesel and €0.27 per litre for bioethanol

The French government has announced it will phase out tax breaks for biofuels by 2012, arguing that higher oil and grain prices have removed the need for government support. 

In its draft 2009 budget the government said it will remove reductions given to biodiesel and ethanol on France's national fuel tax (TIPP) in stages from January.

'The cost price of biofuels is no longer structurally disconnected from those of standard fuels,' the government says, stressing that crude oil prices will remain high.

'Tensions affecting agricultural raw materials have reached levels that no longer justify tax exemptions on the grounds of helping to provide outlets for farm production,' it goes on.

The government also argued that the continuation of a penalty on fuels that do not meet national targets for biofuel incorporation would maintain support for biofuel production. The move has agitated the industry.

'It's incomprehensible,' Philippe Tillous-Borde, head of Sofiproteol, owner of France's largest biodiesel maker Diester Industrie, remarks. 'This will favour imports from non-EU countries like the US and Argentina, products that benefit from export subsidies, which will further distort competition.'

French producers are currently exempt from paying €0.22 per litre of the TIPP fuel tax for biodiesel and €0.27 per litre for bioethanol.

Under the proposed changes, the tax break on biodiesel will fall to €0.135 a litre in 2009, €0.10 in 2010, €0.06 in 2011 and then zero in 2012.

For ethanol, the tax reduction will be cut to €0.17 a litre in 2009, €0.15 in 2010 and €0.11 in 2011, before also ending in 2012.

The government had planned to reduce progressively tax breaks for biofuels as the sector expanded. It says biofuel investment in France has reached €1.7 billion, and it expects to save €401 million next year from the reduced tax breaks.

'We are developing a policy which taxes renewable energies more than fossil fuels,' Alain Jeanroy, coordinator of a French ethanol industry group, comments.

He says in the future ethanol would be taxed much more heavily than petrol given that more ethanol is needed to travel the same distance.

The French authorities say their move was in keeping with Germany's decision to end a tax break for biofuels blended with standard fuels.

Shell announces six new biofuels research agreements

25th September, 2008 
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The research programme investigates new raw materials and new biofuels production processes

The Netherlands-based energy company Shell has announced six new biofuel research agreements with experts in international academic institutions. 

The research programme investigates new raw materials and new biofuels production processes, with a focus on improving efficiencies and lowering costs. The research agreements will last between two and five years.

The collaborations are with: The Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT), Massachusetts, US; the University of Campinas (Unicamp), Sao Paulo, Brazil; the Institute of Microbiology, Chinese Academy of Sciences (IMCAS), Beijing, China; the Qingdao Institute of Bioenergy and Bioprocess Technology, Chinese Academy of Sciences (QIBEBT), Qingdao, China; the Centre of Excellence for Biocatalysis, Biotransformations and Biocatalytic Manufacture (CoEBio3) based at Manchester University, UK; and the School of BioSciences Exeter University, UK.

Shell's biofuels research and technology team now works out of centres in: Thornton in Chester, UK; Westhollow in Houston, US; Amsterdam, Netherlands; and Bangalore, India.

'Shell's in-house biofuels R&D is longstanding, leading and globally coordinated,' Graeme Sweeney, Shell executive VP Future Fuels and CO2, comments. 'However, we know that adding to our knowledge through genuine and nimble partnerships with top experts worldwide will be critical to speed and success in the fast-moving area of biofuels.'

The research agreements also complement Shell's partnerships with five companies working on commercial application of new biofuels technologies.

----- Original Message ----- 

From: Michael Guiry 

To: ALGAE-L@LISTSERV.HEANET.IE 

Sent: Saturday, October 11, 2008 1:23 PM

Subject: In bloom: growing algae for biofuel
More hype on microalgae for fuel. Greenpeace are cited in this article as saying that it is just a blind for the airline companies:

In bloom: growing algae for biofuel

http://news.bbc.co.uk/1/hi/sci/tech/7661975.stm
----- Original Message ----- 

From: Verschoor, Anthony 

To: ALGAE-L@LISTSERV.HEANET.IE 

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2008 2:56 AM

Subject: Re: In bloom: growing algae for biofuel

It looks like we are moving beyond the hype. The cited company Algaelink is a daughter company of Bioking, the latter is a Dutch biodiesel equipment producer that went bankrupt recently. The fate of Algaelink is unclear, see http://biodieselfever.com/
Regards,
 

Anthony Verschoor
postdoctoral fellow
NIOO-Centre for Limnology
Rijksstraatweg 6
3631 AC Nieuwersluis
The Netherlands
tel. +31 (0)294 239356
fax +31 (0)294 232224
http://www.nioo.knaw.nl/ppages/averschoor
 

----- Original Message ----- 

From: Erik-jan Malta 

To: ALGAE-L@LISTSERV.HEANET.IE 

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2008 7:07 PM

Subject: Re: In bloom: growing algae for biofuel

Dear all

Hope or hype? I still believe there are possibilities for the (near) future but probably not now. This newsitem in particular doesn't look exactly like a piece of critical journalism to me - exactly 4 lines of Greenpeace comments, no comments from one or two "indepedent" experts. Doing it in a greenhouse seems a bit absurd - due to its climate, Dutch greenhouses need to be heated and illuminated, for which the energy comes from fossil fuels, especially natural gas. Greenhouse owners even get a special low price for that (at least until a few years ago, it may have changed under pression of EU internal market rules). Besides, tomatoes also "eat" CO2 that is partly converted in human biomass that is partly respired immediately but also partly isolated from the global carbon cycle for at least some time. It would make (as the company indeed seems to do) much more sense to cultivate algae in (sub)tropical environments where temperature and light.

 

Considering Algaelink, as far as I know they are still alive. They just set-up a new company (daughther? Cultivos de Algas S.L., website www.cultivosdealgas.com) in El Puerto de Santa Maria, which also happens to be my hometown. This is indeed in the south of Spain on the Costa de la luz (Coast of the light), with around 20 degrees in October and more than 300 d of sun per year a much better place to grow algae than in Holland. I understand they rented an area and offices and are hiring personel, although from personal experience I can say that the procedure for the latter seems tedious and slow. Their business and complicated structure of holdings and daughter companies might look a bit fishy, but still. I am not mightily impressed by the biodieselfever weblog: anonymous contributions, people/organisations behind it are listed nowhere and the information is not correct the algaelink page is still listing an address in Roosendaal, the Netherlands. Hard to say whom to trust here. I find it hard to believe that a company such as Air France/KLM is really going to invest in this without having reviewed the possibilities and probabilities of algae biodiesel at least a little bit - they must also be aware of the sceptisism among scientists I suppose? Or is it just a minimal investment coming from their marketing budget to give them a green image - somebody has an idea? Anyway, I think it's worthwhile following this, maybe, just maybe, something good comes out of it.

 

Cheers, Erik.

 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Dr. Erik-jan Malta
ALGAE - Marine Plant Ecology Research Group
Center of Marine Sciences of the Algarve
Universidade do Algarve,
Campus de Gambelas, 8005-139 Faro, Portugal,

 

Tel: +351 289 800973 / Fax: +351 289 800069
http://www.ccmar.ualg.pt/algae
skype: ejportugal

----- Original Message ----- 

From: Michael Guiry 

To: ALGAE-L@LISTSERV.HEANET.IE 

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2008 6:14 PM

Subject: UK announces world's largest algal biofuel project

UK announces world's largest algal biofuel project
Carbon Trust launches £26m project to develop transport fuels made from algae by 2020

http://www.guardian.co.uk/environment/2008/oct/23/biofuels-energy

-- 
Michael D. Guiry
Owner ALGAE-L
National University of Ireland
Galway, Ireland
----- Message ----- 

From: "Raymond J. RITCHIE" <rrit3143@mail.usyd.edu.au> 

To: ALGAE-L@LISTSERV.HEANET.IE 

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2008 4:17 AM

Subject: Biofuels

Dear Algae-L,
     I completely fail to comprehend why people keep pouring money into
algal biofuels. The scale is all wrong by orders of magnitude.
     Algal biofuels in sunny England of all places!  I thought the English had
more common sense.
     Anyone with a PAM machine or oxygen electrodes or Winkler bottles or
even equipment as basic as filter papers and a drying oven can work out
that the idea is impractical.  It is a matter of carbon fixation
achievable per unit of illuminated surface. In all honesty I cannot
understand why this notion is an urban fable that refuses to die.
     Perhaps it is simply because so few people are familiar with algae
whereas propositions to fuel the worlds cars from the cornfields of
America are relatively easy to refute in terms that are readily understood
by non-scientists.

     Ray

Dr Raymond J. RITCHIE, Biology A-08, University of Sydney, NSW 2006,
Australia
----- Message ----- 

From: Ik Kyo Chung, Prof 

To: ALGAE-L@LISTSERV.HEANET.IE 

Sent: Sunday, November 02, 2008 11:29 AM

Subject: Conference of Parties (COP-14) of the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC)

Dear fellow Phyco-Friends:

As we all know, the fourteenth session of the Conference of Parties (COP-14) of the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC) will take place from 1st to 12th December 2008 in Poznań, Poland. 

During the conference, the Marine Research Institute, Pusan National University (PNU/MRI), the Asian Pacific Phycological Association (APPA), and the Pegasus International Co. will organize a side-event titled ‘Seaweed Coastal CO2 Removal Belt in Korea & Algal Paper and Biofuel.’  Our side-event has been scheduled on 12th December at 19:30-21:00 in CCTV5 (http://regserver.unfccc.int/seors/reports/events_map.html).  We also participate the in the World Exhibition ‘Technologies for Climate Protection’ accompanying the UNCCC COP-14 organized by Poland’s Ministry of Environment from 1st to 14th December 2008 in Poznań, Poland (http://www.cop14.gov.pl/index.php?lang=EN).

As you may know, we and the working group members of the APPA hosted a similar side event at COP 13 last year in Bali.  News of this event was covered by Joseph Coleman, the Associated Press, in December 2007.

To share your interest and experiences in seaweed science, we cordially invite you to join our event in Poznań.  I hope that we can develop networks for further collaboration with all participants from many countries.  If you are interested in participating in this event, please let us know as soon as possible.  For security reason, we have to submit the list of all the participants to gain access to the venue.  Thank you for your kind attention and concern.  See you soon in Poznań.

Sincerely yours,

Ik Kyo Chung

Side event Organizer

 
정익교 (부산대학교 지구환경시스템학부 교수)
Ik Kyo Chung, Prof.
Division of Earth Environmental System, Pusan National University
Busan Metro City 609-735, Republic of Korea
tel +82 51 510 2279   fax +82 51 581 2963   cp +82 11 9506 2279
Email  ikchung@pusan.ac.kr
----- Original Message ----- 

From: Bobby Yates Emory 

To: ALGAE-L@LISTSERV.HEANET.IE 

Sent: Monday, November 03, 2008 5:46 PM

Subject: Re: Beginner help / guidance requested

Steve,
There is a group for amateur researchers into oil from algae.

http://groups.yahoo.com/group/oil_from_algae/join

We don't have the answers yet. but people there are working on it.
You will remember that respected researchers from the Smithsonian Institute concluded that heavier than air flight was impossible - just months before the 
Wright's first flight.  It is possible to construct a proof that algae can not work.  The real world may not conform to the theories, so don't be dissuaded by the naysayers.

Bobby

----- Original Message ----- 

From: Bobby Yates Emory 

To: ALGAE-L@LISTSERV.HEANET.IE 

Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2008 2:04 AM

Subject: Re: Biofuels again

Alan,

My tag line is a general one, used on all my messages.  It was not crafted for this message.  It expresses my hope that we can roll back the oppresive governments that we all have to deal with.  Yes, I am oppresed - the government steals part of my income and lots of other violations of my rights.

My comment about constructing proof meant what it said.  One can construct a proof that oil from algae will not work economically.  I was expressing the belief that we should not give up and not try to research algae, but that we should be mindful that we need to be concerned about the economics of the production system.  For instance, algae can be grown under lights.  While doing research, lights can be helpful, but once we get to a production setup - we have to figure out a way to do it without lights - the lights will use more energy than the algae will produce.

By "work", I meant produce enough oil to be econimically justified.

I would agree with you that many people believe that it is not possible.  That does not mean they are correct.  The largest research project on the subject concluded that oil from algae would cost twice as much as petro diesel.  That was in 1996, when diesel sold for about $1.00 per gallon.  With diesel currently over $3.00, I think there is a possibility it could be profitable today.  Give a few years of decreasing costs and we may have a solution.

I fell that microaglae is what we should pursue.  Most macroalgae species produce little oil.

If people are saying that oil from algae is impossible, I call them naysayers.  They may turn out to be correct and my optimism to be ill founded.  So far, the naysayers about cold fusion are correct.  The point that I was trying to make was that even though there were naysayers about oil from algae, we should continue to work on the idea.  I don't want to discourage the guy who will figure out to make it work.

It is true that the USA uses much energy, so if we must get it all from algae, it will require an incredible acreage in algae ponds.  I believe we can prove the concept on a backyard scale.  If you ask the the National Biodiesel  Board how much it costs to build a biodiesel facility, they will say a million dollars.  If you ask Girlmark, she will tell you that you can do it in your backyard.  Once Josh Trickle proved the backyard process, there was no longer a question if biodiesel could be made from oil.

I agree with you, I hope it works, but that we need to review the available research.  Almost everything I have found has been off topic, much more about some arcane point and very little about large scale farming of algae.  We need to find the ones about farming and to write our own.  For instance, in the Philipines, chicken waste is used to fertlize algae - will it work for us?

You are not cynical enough - there are many stock scams going on.

I agree with you, we need nuclear reactors.  I feel if we can get algae to work, it can be a mass market.  (It is currently being sold for high value markets - such as food suplements.)

Bobby

 ----- Original Message ----- 

From: Angelica 

To: ALGAE-L@LISTSERV.HEANET.IE 

Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2008 6:40 AM

Subject: ___SPAM___ Re: Biofuels again

Hi all
Im Brazil, the Federal Research Council opened call for projects on biofuels from algae, with huge amounts of money to fund the whole project, from selecting the best species and growing it all the way to building the facilities to produce the oil.
Brazil is known for pioneering in ethanol from sugar cane as fuel for cars too. 

Angélica
************************
Maria Angélica Oliveira, PhD
Departamento de Biologia - CCNE
Universidade Federal de Santa Maria - UFSM
Av. Roraima, n° 1000, Santa Maria, RS, Brasil 
CEP 97105-900
Prédio 16 sala 3256A - (55) 3220 8339 ramal 205
Laboratório de Ficologia, sala 3131A - (55) 3220 8339 ramal 225

